理慈國際科技法律事務所

Lee, Tsai & Partners Attorneys-at-Law



合夥律師 peichingji@leetsai.com

嵇珮晶 Pei-Ching Ji

嵇律師有超過 15 年協助紛爭處理的經驗,其在各級法院、政府採購糾紛處理程序,以及國內及國際仲裁程序均有處理複雜案件的經驗。

嵇律師在公共工程契約領域有知名的服務經驗,例如代表臺北市政府處理與遠雄巨蛋事業股份有限公司間關於大巨蛋興建工程之爭議、與東森巨蛋經營管理股份有限公司間關於小巨蛋營運管理契約之爭議、與日勝生活科技股份有限公司間關於臺北市大眾捷運系統新店線新店機廠聯合開發案之爭議。十數年來嵇律師亦成功代表營建業之客戶進行政府機關(例如公共工程委員會)之糾紛處理程序,並進行訴訟或仲裁程序以協助解決工程契約爭議。

嵇律師亦曾代表國內電信業者處理 4G 頻譜爭議民事訴訟案件,並帶領律師團隊為業界頂尖的跨國企業軟體服廠商處理與世界最大的電子專業製造商之一所發生的ICC 仲裁案件,並為客戶爭取到有利的仲裁判斷。

嵇律師在處理刑事訴訟案件方面經驗豐富。她在許多案件中為客戶辯護,最終獲得不起訴處分。其中包括在內線交易案件中為國內遊戲產業公司負責人辯護並獲得不起訴處分,以及在違反政府採購法案件及刑事背信案件中為國內系統科技公司負責人辯護並獲得不起訴處分。

專業資格

1997年取得律師資格

學歷

- 台北大學法律研究所民商法組碩士 (2004)
- 台灣大學法律系財經組學士(1997)

經歷

- 南亞技術學院法律相關課目講師 (2005 2013)
- 台南、桃園地檢署檢察官 (2003 2007)
- 理慈國際科技法律事務所 律師 (2000 2001)

專門領域

- 公共工程爭議處理
- 智慧財產權
- 證券交易法
- 一般商務案件
- 民、刑事訴訟及仲裁
- 銀行法

著作

- 政府採購爭議之處理制度-兼論仲裁制度適用 於公共工程爭議之改進之道碩士論文(2004)
- 論仲裁與調解之結合 (2000)

辦案經歷

政府採購及公共工程

- 代表政府機關處理與上市公司間關於大眾捷 運系統聯合開發案契約爭議之仲裁程序
- 代表政府機關處理與上市建設公司間關於大型 室內體育館 BOT 案爭議之工程爭議申訴程序 及仲裁程序
- 代表政府機關處理與民間企業間關於博體園區

興建營運案爭議之仲裁程序

- 代表政府機關處理與上市建設公司間有關小巨蛋體育 館契約爭議民事訴訟
- 代表政府機關處理與上市建設公司間有關小巨蛋體 育館國家賠償爭議民事訴訟
- 為政府機關提供關於空中纜車系統契約爭議之法律意見

企業經營法律事務及爭議程序

- 代表國際軟體系統公司處理軟體授權爭議之國際仲裁 商會仲裁案件
- 代表國內系統科技公司提供工程契約法律意見、處理工程履約爭議仲裁案件
- 代表國內電信公司處理 4G 頻譜爭議民事訴訟
- 代表國際安全認證公司處理勞工爭議民事訴訟
- 代表國際電腦公司及軟體系統公司處理勞工爭議
- 代表數名國內知名有線電視多系統經營管理業者 (MSO)處理所屬有線電視系統經營者對於國家通訊 傳播委員會所為附負擔換照處分爭議、對於公平交易 委員會所為不公平競爭行政處分之行政爭訟
- 為國內知名電信業者申請購併有線電視多系統經營管理業者(MSO)提供法律意見(代表有線電視多系統經營管理業者)

刑事案件

- 代表國內遊戲產業公司處理證券交易法刑事案件
- 代表國內系統科技公司處理刑事背信及違反政府採購 法案件

榮耀

Benchmark Litigation 2021, 2022 評選為臺灣地
區商業及交易領域 Litigation Star

語言

國語、英語

Pei-Ching Ji Partner peichingii@leetsai.com

Admitted to the Taiwan Bar, 1997

Ms. Pei-Ching Ji is a seasoned litigator with 15 years of experience representing clients in complex disputes of all levels of courts, government dispute resolution proceedings, and international and domestic arbitrations.

Ms. Ji is well known for her work in public contract disputes. She has successfully represented the Taipei City Government in various high profile cases, including the case against Farglory Dome Co. Ltd. in relation to the construction of the Taipei Dome, the case against Eastern Dome Management Co. Ltd. in relation to the management and operation contract for the Taipei Arena, and the case against Radium Co. Ltd. in relation to the Taipei MRT Xindian Depot Joint Construction Project. Ms. Ji has also successfully represented construction firms in government dispute resolution procedures (e.g., before the Public Construction Commission), as well as litigation and arbitration over construction contract performance disputes.

Ms. Ji represented a domestic telecommunication company in civil litigation over a 4G spectrum dispute. Ms. Ji also acted as a lead counsel on an ICC arbitration on behalf of a top multinational enterprise software service provider against one of the world's largest electronic contract manufacturers, which led to the client receiving a favorable award.

She is experienced in defending clients in criminal allegations. Ms. Ji has obtained decisions to not prosecute for her clients on numerous occasions, including defending a representative of a domestic video game company in an insider trading case, and defending representatives of a domestic systems technology company in a criminal violation of the Government Procurement Act action and a breach of trust criminal action.

EDUCATION

- National Taipei University, Law School (LL.M., 2004)
- National Taiwan University, Department of Financial and Economic Law (LL.B., 1997)

EXPERIENCE

- Lecturer, Nanya Institute Of Technology (2005-2013)
- Prosecutor, Tainan & Taoyuan District Prosecutors Office (2003-2007)
- Associate, Lee, Tsai & Partners Attorney-at-Law (2000-2001)

FIELDS OF EXPERTISE

- **Public Infrastructure Projects**
- **Intellectual Property Rights**
- Security Transaction Act
- **Commercial Transactions**
- General Civil/Criminal Litigations and Arbitration
- **Banking Act**

WORKS AUTHORED

- Dispute Resolution System under the Government Procurement Act (Thesis, 2004)
- The Combination of Arbitration and Conciliation (2000)

PREVIOUS PROJECTS AND CASES

Government Projects

Represented a government agency in a contract dispute and arbitration against a listed company in relation to a mass rapid transit project

- Represented a government agency and a listed construction company in a complaint process and arbitration regarding an indoor arena BOT construction dispute
- Represented a government agency in an arbitration against a private company in relation to a park BOT project
- Represented a government agency in civil litigation against a listed construction firm in relation to a dispute regarding the management and operation contract of the Taipei Arena
- Represented a government agency in state compensation litigation against a listed construction firm in relation to the management and operation contract of the Taipei Arena
- Provided legal advice to a government agency in relation to a contract dispute for a gondola system

Corporate Legal Affairs and Dispute Resolution

- Represented an international software systems company in ICC arbitration over a software licensing dispute.
- Provided legal opinions on construction contracts to a domestic systems technology company and represented on its behalf in arbitration over a contract performance dispute.
- Represented a domestic telecommunications company in civil litigation over a 4G spectrum dispute.
- Represented an international safety certification company in civil litigation over a labor dispute.
- Represented an international computers and software system company in handling a labor dispute.
- Represented several well-known domestic multiple systems operators (MSO)in relation to dispute resolution over the burdens added to NCCs' permission of continuous operation and in administrative litigation to contest the TFTC's administrative decision on unfair competition

 Provided legal advice to a cable MSO in relation to its acquisition by a well-known domestic telecommunications entity

Criminal Matters

- Represented a domestic video game company in a Securities and Exchange Act criminal action.
- Represented a domestic systems technology company in a breach of trust and Government Procurement Act violation criminal action.

HONORS

 Ranked Litigation Star in Commercial and Transactions by Benchmark Litigation (2021, 2022)

LANGUAGES

Mandarin and English